1.

3.

Fort Ord Reuse Authority
% 920 2™ Avenue, Suite A, Marina, CA 93933
Phone: (831) 883-3672 e Fax: (831) 883-3675 e www.fora.org

BOARD OF DIRECTORS BOARD MEETING
Friday, March 9, 2012 at 3:30 p.m.
910 2" Ave, Marina (Carpenter’s Union Hall)

Minutes

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
Chair Potter cailed the Board Meeting to order at 3:30 p.m.

Voting Members Present:

Chair/Supervisor Potter (County of Monterey)

1% Vice Chair Mayor Edelen (City of Del Rey QOaks)
Mayor McCloud (City of Carmel by the Sea)

Mayor ProTem O’Connell (City of Marina)
Councilmember Brown (City of Marina) @ 4:10 p.m.
Mayor Donahue (City of Salinas)

Absent:
Supervisor Calcagno (Monterey County)

Ex-Officio Members Present:

Alec Arago (17" Congressional District) @ 3:36 p.f

Cristal Clark (15" State Senate District,

Nicole Charles (27" State Assembly Dis

Vicki Nakamura (MPC)

Debbie Hale (Transportation Agencyi
Monterey County)

Gail Youngblood (Fort O

Graham Bice (University of California)

rd Gustafson (Marina Coast Water District)
in Wellner (CSUMB)

inter Harvath (Monterey-Salinas Transit
District) @ 3:35 p.m.

Pamela von Ness (United States Army)

Absent:
Dr. Shepard (Mont

iance
ACKNOWLEDG 8 SIANNOUNéEMENTS, AND CORRESPONDENCE
Exe Vlichael Houlemard encouraged members of the public to complete a Public Comment Form

€ - accuracy of the minutes, noting that completion was voluntary. He stated that FORA
had di dap elease on March 6, 2012 in response to recent allegations from Keep Fort Ord Wiid,
copies avai the public. He noted that, in response to questions from Board Members, UCSC had
Agenda ltem 5b from the Consent Agenda and to reschedule it for consideration at a future

a. University of California (UC) Monterey Bay Education, Science, and Technology (MBEST)
Center Stakeholder’s Visioning Process — Final Results Update
UCSC Vice Chancellor for Research Bruce Margon provided a final update on the UC MBEST Visioning
Process, summarizing proposed next steps, which included the formation of an UC MBEST advisory group.

Mayor McCloud asked whether UC MBEST planned to include the Monterey Institute of International
Studies, and Dr. Margon stated that their goal was to be fully inclusive.



LeVonne Stone, Fort Ord Environmental Justice Network, expressed dissatisfaction that the Fort Ord
Environmental Justice Network had not been included in the UC MBEST visioning process.

Mr. Houlemard noted that UCSC and FORA had shared visioning process costs.

b. Letter from California Military Base Reuse Coalition to State Legislators
Mr. Houlemard informed the Board that the Executive Committee had authorized staff to move
forward with a letter to the Joint Committees of the California State Asser egarding the
potential for the creation of “Military Base Reuse and Recovery Zones or a chanism to
help local jurisdictions to recover from the impacts of base closure.

4. PUBLIC COMMENT
Arthur McLoughIin, Chair of the Monterey Bay Youth Camp, stated;

Ms. Stone stated that she was interested in
and the Veterans Clinic. She inquired as to t

lan (BRP) Reassessment. Chair Potter
e BRP Reassessment was agendized item and

noted that the selection of a const
suggested that Mr. Mesit ]

FORA Associate Planner Darren McBain explained that at the February 22, 2012 Board meeting, a
majority of the Board had voted in favor of awarding the consulting contract for completion of the BRP
Reassessment to EMC Planning Group. As the vote was not unanimous, the item needed to return for
a second vote. Due to the fact that the motion to award the contract to AECOM had not received
majority approval at the February 22, 2012 meeting, it did not return for a second vote. Mr. McBain
summarized the information provided in staff report. He announced that the RBF/AECOM team had
withdrawn their proposal for the project and no longer wished to be considered.

March 9, 2012 Page 2



Mr. Mesiti-Miller urged FORA to adopt a local preference policy.

Ralph Rubio, Carpenters Local 605, spoke in support of local preference. He stated that EMC
Planning Group had done great job for FORA in the past and urged that the Board award the contract

to them.

Mr. Chesshire, citizen, stated that both firms were qualified, but that EMC Plannin

-Group was familiar
with the history of the base closure and had compiled an experienced local tea :

Ms. Stone stated that FORA needed to institute a strong local preference

d the Mymotion passed to
authorlze the Executive Offlcer to negoti ract with EMC Planning Group

to perform the BRP Reassessment work

sincluded support for efforts to establish a
. Currently, AB 629 allowed FORA to
the proposed cemetery. AB 1842 proposed to
he local community to the state endowment fund for
irsable by federal funds received by the state. He emphasized
‘the process that would make it easier for local organizations
‘the establisfiment of a Veterans Cemetery. He emphasized that AB

rd in the State Assembly on March 20, 2012. In order to be effective,

California Central Coast Vet
contribute to the design :

nior Planner Jonathan Garcia stated that the timeline for the project would be determined by
when'the funding was deposited into the state’s endowment fund. Once that was done, the design
phase would last approximately a year and a half. Construction would take approximately the same
amount of time. The current cemetery proposal included approximately 78 acres. More jobs were
anticipated during the construction phase, with 3-4 long-term positions needed to maintain the
cemetery.

MOTION: Supervisor Parker moved, seconded by Councilmember Oglesby, and the motion
passed to approve a Letter of Support for AB 1842.

March 9, 2012 Page 3



c. Resolution in Support of a National Landscape Conservation System designation for former
Fort Ord habitat lands

Mr. Houlemard stated that the Board had previously indicated support for the designation, but that
White House representatives had asked for a show of formal support.

Mayor Edelen expressed support for the designation, noting that it would not affect adjacent property
owners and their land designations.

Alec Arago, 17" Congressional District, added that a national Monument de ghation cou
to federal land.

nly apply

Chair Potter stated that he had been in Washington, D.C. earlier in t} i i iscussed the
designation with Bob Abbey’s Chief of Staff. He inquired as to th ansive buffer zones

would be influential at the national level.

Mr. Chesshire provided an email of suppo
support for the designation.

Ms. Stone expressed concern that
community.

MOTION: Supervisor Parke
passed unanimously to ad

strative Committee Report
lemard noted that the Administrative Committee minutes had been provided for Board

c. Finance Committee Report
Mr. Houlemard noted that the Finance Committee minutes had been provided for Board review.
d. Habitat Conservation Plan

Mr. Houlemard stated that he planned to speak with representatives from the U.S. Department of
Fish and Wildlife Service while in Washington, D.C. for the Annual FORA Federal Legislative Mission

March 9, 2012 Page 4



in April. The Habitat Conservation Plan was progressing according to the schedule provided to the
Board at the February 10, 2012 Board Workshop.

d. Executive Officer’s Travel Report
Mr. Houlemard explained that he had made several trips to Sacramento to discuss impacts to the
community from the loss of redevelopment funds and to provide testimony before Assembly
Committees. He stated that a panel would be meeting with the Speaker of the California State
Assembly, Assemblymember Monning and a group of Assemblymembers regar in it;le creation of

recovery zones, which would have a suite of mechanisms to assist the cor
dlscussed his trips to Sacramento to bnef members of the Assembly Loca

acmg simila m|||tary base
closures. Chair Potter agreed and urged members of the Board: 2012 Annual

ADC Conference Monterey.

Ms. Stone expressed concern that the public w.
Forum. Mr. Houlemard explained that the AD!
and military. He noted that FORA benefits

9. ITEMS FROM MEMBERS
Upon the request of Councilmember Og
UC MBEST Final Visioning Report. Mr:
for the public. Y

d to provide the Board with a copy of the
planation of the closed session items

Ms. Stone asked why Prest eing ed in closed session. Chair Potter replied that the
Brown Act permitted real g onsidered in closed session.

sPrk APN 031 -201-027 and APN 031-201-028
or: Michael Houlemard (with FORA Board Negotiators)

Approved by:

// / Michaél A. Houlemard, Jr. Q—\)

March 9, 2012 Page 5



